From: ' materialstest@cs.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 5:15 PM
To: Wilson, Scott

Subject: Letter

Attachments: 20120710171248107.pdf

Attached as requested.

thanks,

William J. Soucy
President

Materials Testing, Inc.
55 Laura Street

New Haven, CT 06512

42 Boston Post Road
Willimantic, CT 06226

www.materialstestinginc.com

“Quality is not an act, it is a habit.”
- Aristotle
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Subject: Additional Info for License Renewal Application

Per our conversation with Scott Wilson on June 19, 2012, 03 O [ 15‘ /{

Please remove the following addresses from Item 10 of our current License #06-19909-01 Amendment # 11 as
they are no longer used for storage of our gauges. 871 Stafford Rd., Eagleville, CT; 62 Eileen Rd., West Haven,
CT; 62 Park Ave., Shelton, CT; 470 Ferry Blvd., #1 A, Stratford, CT; 33 Roosevelt Dr., #222, Derby, CT; 254
Walnut St., Willimantic, CT; 71 Colonial Rd., Plainville, CT; and 40 Hunt Rd., Columbia, CT. All current
storage locations are indicated on our Renewal Application.

On [tem A8 we need to increase the maximum amount to A. 176 millicuries total. B. 704 millicuries.

Leak tests are performed on all devices on a regular basis as required, and have never shown any leakage or
contamination. These tests are performed irregardless of the location of the device.
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Sificerely yours,

.

William J"Soucy, President / R
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